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Herambraj Sonawane

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 12:33 PM
To: Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Vikas Kapoor; Venu Madhav Singaraju; Amit Upadhyay; Invoices TFS; Pankaj Rathi; Parag 

Pandey; Herambraj Sonawane; Samrat Narvekar; Lovejot Sekhon; Anuj Dubey
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024

Dear Herambraj, 
 
As discussed, this will be a SINGLE VENDOR exception, as Alletec is our registered partner with Microsoft for Navision, 
and only the registered partner can renew BREP on our behalf 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:02 AM 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS 
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj 
Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi, Anuj 
 
PO under process will update you APR after the approval of PO. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
 
9702415737 
 
 
 

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2024 11:00 AM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
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
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Heramb, 
 
Kindly confirm once APR will done. 
 
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey 
 

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 20:05 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
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
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
 
Vendors are now active please check 
 
Regards, 
 
Anuj Dubey  
 

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 7:42:22 pm 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; 
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

 
Done 
  

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 7:39 PM 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Nikhil Bhushan 
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<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag 
Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
  
Hi Heramb, 
  
Please provide all document and required fields , please check mail from Omkar. 
  
  
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey  
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 18:57 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan 
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
  
Vendor code updating still pending  
  
Unable to process without this  
  
@Parag and Anuj please look into this . 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 6:32 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-
corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat 
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Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in> 
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
  
Hi Team, 
  
APR is still not appearing in Finance bucket. 
  
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey 
  

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 14:08 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-
corp.in>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
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
Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
  
Hi Heramb, 
  
I have added you in email of Priyanka from Alle Tech, please coordinate with her and get the documentation 
done ASAP. Arrange to share APR urgently today since this payment is critical. Update once done. 
  
@ Nikhil- Please help him to get required information from consultant which is required to unblock the code. 
PO’s should be raised well in advance to avoid any penalties, however let’s get it closed ASAP. 
  
@ Lovejot- Please support to get PO’s approved today itself. 
  
  
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 13:58 
To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Anuj Dubey 
<anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Samrat Narvekar 
<samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
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Please do whatever it takes form the backend and release the PO 
Our processes cannot result in us paying penalties in lacs 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 1:56 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey 
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
  
Sir vendor not responding to share document to unblock in Bangalore entity  
  
Will close this PO today EOD 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
Heramb 
  
9702415737 
  
  
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 1:54 PM 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Herambraj Sonawane 
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
  
Hi Herambraj, 
  
Was the PO released? 
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Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 22, 2024 1:53 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
  
Dear Nikhil, 
  
APR are still not showing in finance bucket. 
  
Regards, 
Anuj Dubey 

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 13:49 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS 
<invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Upadhyay <amit.upadhyay@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj 
Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
  
HI Nikhil, 
  
PO got created? We haven’t received APR till last Saturday please check and confirm back. 
  
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 22 April 2024 13:42 
To: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
Importance: High 
  
Any update? 
Got a reminder email today as well 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
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+91 9820171661 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:31 PM 
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
Subject: FW: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
  
Dear team, 
  
Will request you to process the payment by 20th Aoril, to avoid any penalties 
I will in parallel get the process initiated for the PO on Safal 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 2:24 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey 
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
  
Hi Nikhil, 
  
Please find attached the segregated PI’s as requested. Also, please share the PO’s against the above attached 
PI’s. 

Request you to share the corresponding transaction details asap with us so that we can track at our end. 

Awaiting your swift confirmation against the same!!  

Regards 
Priyanka 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 10:26 AM 
To: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>; Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
Importance: High 



8

  
Dear Satish, Priyanka, 
  
Will need your urgent help to get a fresh PI with the following split 
~ 5 lac on MALS (Existing PI is 41 lac) 
Remaining amount on BLR Lounge entity 
  
Please share the PI asap, so I can make the advance payment 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>  
Sent: Friday, April 12, 2024 12:20 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <AmitSingh@alletec.com>; Satish 
Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Greetings!! 
  

Hope the payment concerned with the payment against the BREP for the FY 2024-2025 must have completed 
by now. 

The respective PI has been once again attached herewith this mail for your kind reference and necessary swift 
action.  

Request you to kindly help us with the release of 100% advance payment against the same and share the 
corresponding transaction details asap with us so that we can track at our end. 

Awaiting your swift confirmation against the same!!  

Regards 
Priyanka 
  
  

From: Priyanka Ghosh  
Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 2:23 PM 
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
  
Yes, the discounts are already applied. Please find attached the BREP details attached here above for your kind 
reference. 
  
  
Regards 
Priyanka 
  

From: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 6:11 PM 
To: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com> 
Cc: Vikas Kapoor <vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <AmitSingh@alletec.com>; Satish 
Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Praveen Kumar <prkumar@alletec.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju 
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
  
Hi Priyanka, 
  
Can you please share the details of the BREP 
Also, hope the Alle discounts are already applied 
  
Regards, 
  
Nikhil  
+91 9820171661 
  

From: Priyanka Ghosh <priyankaghosh@alletec.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2024 5:20 PM 
To: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'vikramjeet.kumar@travelfoodservices.com' <vikramjeet.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikas Kapoor 
<vikas.kapoor@travelfoodservices.com>; Amit Singh <AmitSingh@alletec.com>; Vjaindra Sonawwane 
<vjaindra.sonawwane@travelfoodservices.com>; Satish Kothapalli <skothapalli@alletec.com>; Praveen 
Kumar <prkumar@alletec.com> 
Subject: PI-BREP-FY-2024-2025 - BREP- Travel Food Services - Pay latest by 20th April'2024 
Importance: High 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 
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Business Ready Enhancement Plan

  
 
 
Dear Nikhil, 
 
A Microsoft Dynamics customer service plan maximizes the value of your solution now and as your business changes and 
grows by delivering breakthrough innovations in usability, functionality, and online services to help move your organization 
forward, as well as timely tax and regulatory releases to help your organization remain compliant.  

Helping you control costs and optimize value: service-plan enrolment provides consistent and predictable guidelines for 
product support availability when a product is released and throughout that product’s lifecycle. 

Kindly renew your BREP before 23/April/2025 

BENEFITS OF RENEWAL AT A GLANCE: 

 

 
  

Attached herewith is the BREP Proforma invoice for your kind reference and processing.  
  
Sincerely, 
 
Priyanka Ghosh 
All e Technologies Ltd. 
+91 9836562229 
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Disclaimer - This e-mail and any attachment are confidential correspondence intended only for use of the 
individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient for the agent responsible for delivering 
the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender 
by replying to this message, and then delete this message from your system.  
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
 


